From: Bridget Bartlett on behalf of Rob Kelly

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2023 9:55 AM

To: Portfolio Committee 4

Cc: Angela Murphy; Bridget Bartlett; Jane Armour; LLS ED Regional Delivery Mailbox
Subject: Re: Inquiry into the veterinary workforce shortage in New South Wales — Post-

hearing responses — 30 August 2023

| have checked the transcript for the session | was involved with and have no changes.

The Question on Notice concerning the vet distribution includes vacant and occupied positions in the
table provided below. Please note the numbers relating to Vet roles are in full-time equivalent (FTE)
and not actual headcount, as some vets work part-time.

Region Occupied |Vacant |Total
Central Tablelands 7 0
Central West 6 2 8
Greater Sydney 2 0 2
Hunter 5 0 5
Murray 4 2 <]
North Coast 4 0 4
North West 6 0 6
Northern Tablelands 6 0 6
Riverina 7 2 9
South East 7 2 9
Western 1 5 3]
TOTAL 68
Thanks
Rob Kelly

Executive Director
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